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MEMORANDUM

TO: Central Region District Associations and Member Clubs
FROM: Peter Augruso, President/Chair, Board of Directors

CcC: IModel Pilot Project Steering Committee

DATE: January 17, 2022

SUBJECT: 2022 IModel Pilot Updates

Preparations are well underway for the implementation of the 2022 IModel Pilot Project for youth
competitive U13-U18 boys and girls’ soccer in the central region of Ontario.

In recent weeks, central region District Associations were asked to circulate to their member Clubs the
2022 IModel Pilot Rules and Regulations along with the 2022 IModel Team Registration Form. Both
documents as well as other IModel Pilot Project information can also be accessed by going to
www.ontariosoccer.net/imodel.

Please note that the deadline for team registration submissions is January 31,22022. Based oninquiries
and given the current affects of the Omicron variant, we will allow a 14 day extension to firm up
registrations. We thank all the Clubs and Teams that have already submitted your registration forms.

If you have any questions, please contact us at IModel@ontariosoccer.net.
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